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White, John 

From: Patrick Sadd[ ........................... Co-cie-A ........................... i 

Sent: 22 April 2009 15:14 

To: White, John 

Subject: FW: Robert Wilson (gosport Inquests) 

John - see below 

Patrick Sadd 

.... C;,ie A 
i a 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain 
privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take 
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Outer Temple 
Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 and delete this e-mail from 
your system. Thank you. 

[] Please consider the environment and think before you print. 

..... Original Mes saKe--z-_-_ ........................................................... 
From: Iain Wilson [ ........................... .C.._0_de_._A ............................ i 
Sent: 22 April 2009 13:58 
To: Patrick Sadd 
Subject: Robert Wilson (gosport Inquests) 

Dear Patrick, 

Sorry it.~.tak.e~u _a.~u~le.ctf_ da~s _l~.seu cl_.thi~_.b~ _Liu.~t ~_anteA.1~ _take.some _tim e.~o_ ~e~.an&re.fl~_o~er.Ihe_~_f~ ........ 
.................................................................................................... ~.~ ~,I ~..,~ ................................................................................................. 

weekn Code A i 
i Code A i ................................................................................................................................................................................................................... i 

Seriously though, I would just like to say on behalf of the whole Wilson family, thank you very much .... 

It might not have been what I originally hoped for, but, it was certainly more than I expected.., and for that we all would 
like to thank you, with out your help and experience we would have probably been faced with a different outcome. 

Must admit not happy with the outcome, as you can imagine, I do not agree with the answer for question 2 which, if that 
had been a no, would have painted a much truer picture ...... 

What the Jury were not aloud to see eh.. 

Still always only ever saw this as another hurdle to cross and not the abundance of answers we seek. so, haven’t been 
disappointed there then... 

Funny old thing Justice ! 

Anyway Patrick Thanks again 

Regards 
Iain Wilson & Family 

22/04/2009 
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Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 
Fax: 020-7583-1786 
DX 351 London 

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 
www.thelawyer.com      W I N N E R       The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at Vyyyw_.Ou_terternp!e,g(~m_ for more information. 

22/04/2009 


